

# Eryn Bishop, MSN, RN

214-529-8413 • [eryn.bishop@yahoo.com](mailto:eryn.bishop@yahoo.com) • Denver CO • References available upon request

## Summary

Experienced nursing professional with 14+ years of expert patient care bringing clinical expertise, leadership skills and technical knowledge. Utilizes key skill sets of critical thinking, problem solving, and working with multidisciplinary teams to optimize patient care. Quality-driven and efficient with strong interpersonal abilities.

## Experience

### 04/2023 - Current

Trauma Nurse Coordinator, **Children's Hospital Colorado**, Colorado Springs, CO

- Strengthen quality improvement endeavors through the implementation of trauma protocols
- Align procedures and deliver ENPC training through network and outreach at partner facilities
- Provide guidance and education to the internal trauma team
- Utilize data collection techniques to report trauma data effectively in multi-disciplinary team meetings
- Maintain precision during data entry and extraction in the trauma registry
- Chart abstraction for a level II Trauma Center utilizing ICD-10 CM, ICD-10 PCS, and AIS
- Knowledge and use of the NTDB and State Data Dictionaries

### 03/2022 - 04/2023

Adjunct Faculty- LPN Program, **Community College of Denver**, Aurora, CO

- Conducted simulation scenario instruction and facilitated debriefings
- Assisted LPNs in obtaining IV certification as a member of the IV course committee
- Instructed entry level LPN students in nursing fundamentals skills lab

### 09/2019 - 09/2021

Registered Nurse- Urgent Care, **Cook Children's Health Care System**, Ft. Worth, TX

- Successfully managed and prioritized incoming patient phone calls
- Provided comprehensive patient care while also handling administrative responsibilities as the only RN on-site
- Regularly fulfilled Charge Nurse role

### 09/2018 - 09/2019

Registered Nurse - Occupational Health, **Children's Medical Center**, Dallas, TX

- Offered exceptional healthcare services to hospital staff and employees
- Conducted employee training sessions to enhance awareness of injury prevention and critical safety protocols

**02/2012 - 05/2014**

Registered Nurse- PreOp/Recovery- PRN, **Encompass Office Solutions**,  
Dallas, TX

- Handled all PreOp/Recovery responsibilities as the sole RN in a high-volume, in-office organization specializing in minimally invasive procedures
- Conducted and documented patient intake procedures
- Provided IV placement and administered PreOp medications
- Monitored patients in recovery stage utilizing the Aldrete Scoring System
- Provided comprehensive discharge instructions and promptly responded to all concerns

**01/2010 - 09/2018**

Registered Nurse- Emergency Department, **Children's Medical Center**,  
Dallas, TX

- Implemented strong problem solving and critical thinking strategies in a fast-paced Level 1 Trauma Center
- Assumed the Charge Nurse role as needed
- Effectively communicated with patients and their families to address any concerns
- Delivered accurate and confident communication of patient condition and information to physician
- Partnered with team members to provide patient-focused healthcare
- Precepted and guided newly graduated nursing school students for seamless integration into professional practice
- Drove continuous improvement through Unit Council committee involvement
- Utilized various techniques such as Chunk and Check and Teach Back to educate patients

---

**Education****05/2023**

**Master of Science**, Nursing- Education  
**Texas Woman's University**, Dallas, TX

**12/2009**

**Bachelor of Science**, Nursing  
**Texas Woman's University**, Dallas, TX

- Dean's List
- Member of National Society of Collegiate Scholars (2005-2009)

---

**Certifications &  
Training**

- Certified Pediatric Emergency Nurse (CPEN)
- Certified Pediatric Nurse (CPN)
- PALS
- ACLS
- BLS
- TNCC
- ICD-10 CM and ICD-10 PCS
- ATS Trauma Registry Course
- AIS2015 Course
- EPIC Proficiency

- ESO Trauma Registry
  - Trauma Base Trauma Registry
- 

## ***Activities and Honors***

- Active member of Society of Pediatric Nurses (SPN)- exp. 10/24
- Active member of Emergency Nurses Association (ENA)- exp. 2/25
- Active ENPC instructor
- Active member of Pediatric Trauma Society (PTS)
- Active member of the Colorado Trauma Network (CTN)
- Active member of American Trauma Society (ATS)- exp. 7/24